2017 Annual Meeting

Wholesaler Profile Book



0



2017 Annual Meeting Educational Book & Media Association February 6-9, 2017

The Vinoy Renaissance St. Petersburg Resort & Golf Club | St. Petersburg, FL

Table of Contents

	Pages
Baker & Taylor, Inc	1
Bound to Stay Bound Books	2
Central Programs/Gumdrop Books	3
Children's Plus, Inc	4
Classroom Library Company	5
CrossCan Educational Services	6
Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc	7
Elephant Books (DBA Mrs. Nelson's Library Services)	8
Epic!	9
Follett School Solutions	10
Ingram Content Group	11
Lectorum Publications, Inc	12
Library Sales, Inc. dba Sebco Books	13
Mackin	14
Media Source, Inc./ Junior Library Guild	15
OverDrive	16
Perfection Learning Corporation	17
Perma-Bound	18
The Booksource	19
Turtleback Books	20

Baker & Taylor, Inc

1120 US Highway 22 Bridgewater, NJ 08807 United States http://www.baker-taylor.com/

Marketing Contact

Lynn Bond Direct Phone: 908-541-7374 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: Lynn.Bond@baker-taylor.com

Book Buyer

Diane Mangan Direct Phone: 908-541-7482 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: diane.mangan@baker-taylor.com

eBook Digital Contact

Marin Foster Direct Phone: 908-541-7392 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: marin.foster@baker-taylor.com

Sales Contact

Jill Faherty Direct Phone: 908-541-7405 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: Jill.Faherty@baker-taylor.com

About Baker & Taylor, Inc

Baker & Taylor is a leading distributor of books, video and music products to libraries, institutions and retailers. We are passionate about book and entertainment products. Many of us have been here for a long time - 20, 30, 40 years. We form deep and lasting bonds with our supplier partners and customers; and we always strive to delight the readers, viewers and listeners. We have been in business for over 180 years and have developed long-term relationships with major book and music labels. We have more than 36,000 customers in more than 120 countries. We ship more than 1 million unique products (SKUs) annually. We also maintain one of the largest in-stock inventories of books, videos and music in the U.S. - about 385,000 titles in inventory and more than 1.5 million titles available for order.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (50 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: Early April
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: Digital Catalogs, ARC Mailings, Microsites, Banner ads on ordering platforms. Link to the 2017 product marketing guide: http://www.btol.com/PDFs/B&T_product_marketing_guide.pdf

Bound to Stay Bound Books

1880 West Morton Road Jacksonville, Illinois 62650 United States http://www.btsb.com

Marketing Contact

Bob Sibert Direct Phone: 217-245-5191 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: rsibert@btsb.com

Book Buyer

Bob Sibert Direct Phone: 217-245-5191 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: rsibert@btsb.com

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Bob Sibert Direct Phone: 217-245-5191 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: rsibert@btst.com

About Bound to Stay Bound Books

We specialize in prebinding hardcover books for K-8 school libraries and public libraries.

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- No, the company does not have independent sales people (15 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: mid July
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: flyers, book bags and annotated listings in catalogs

Central Programs/Gumdrop Books

802 N 41st St Bethany, MO 64424 United States http://www.gumdropbooks.com

Marketing Contact

Jen Menneke Direct Phone: 660-425-7777 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: jmenneke@gumdropbooks.com

Book Buyer

Nick Fitzgerald Direct Phone: 660-425-7777 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: nick@gumdropbooks.com

eBook Digital Contact

Nick Fitzgerald Direct Phone: 660-425-7777 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: nick@gumdropbooks.com

Sales Contact

Nick Fitzgerald Direct Phone: 660-425-7777 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: nick@gumdropbooks.com

About Central Programs/Gumdrop Books

As a third generation family-owned business, that has been in business for over 40 years, we believe in things that might seem a little old fashioned these days. Things like loyalty, service, hard work, and honoring our commitments. We believe that books, education, and libraries are still at the heart of our culture and the basis for our collective future. To that end, we'll do everything in our power to help you create a complete and meaningful collection aimed at helping your patrons, students, and teachers accomplish their goals at the best possible price. We believe in and practice daily Exceptional Service, Unconditionally Guaranteed.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (80 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: Mid July
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

Children's Plus, Inc

1387 Dutch American Way Beecher, IL 60401 United States http://www.childrensplusinc.com

Marketing Contact

Tara Baldridge Direct Phone: 708-946-4210 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: tarab@childrensplusinc.com

Book Buyer

Michelle Pawela Direct Phone: 708-946-4148 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: michellep@childrensplusinc.com

eBook Digital Contact

Mike Beechin Direct Phone: 709-946-4109 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: mikeb@childrensplusinc.com

Sales Contact

Dan Walsh Direct Phone: 708-946-4108 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: danw@childrensplusinc.com

About Children's Plus, Inc

Children's Plus, Inc. sets itself apart from our competitors by combining all the most important elements of a school and library wholesale partner. Our customers LOVE working with us because our commitment to caring and our dedication to quality.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (60 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: Summer, alternating years or as needed given the changing marketplace
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: Specialized print materials (posters, brochures, featured collections, current topics), eBlasts and web promotions, unique trade show events

Classroom Library Company

3901 Union Blvd. Suite 155 St. Louis, MO 63115 United States http://www.classroomlibrarycompany.com

Marketing Contact

Laura Bruce Direct Phone: 888-318-2665 | Cell Phone: 314-662-6553 | Email: laura@clasroomlibrarycompany.com

Book Buyer

Laura Bruce Direct Phone: 888-318-2665 | Cell Phone: 314-662-6553 | Email: laura@clasroomlibrarycompany.com

eBook Digital Contact

Ben Conn Direct Phone: 888-318-2665 | Cell Phone: 516-369-0087 | Email: ben@classroomlibrarycompany.com

Sales Contact

Chris Teter Direct Phone: 888-318-2665 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: chris@classroomlibrarycompany.com

About Classroom Library Company

Classroom Library Company is a leading provider of educational materials for the classroom. Our standard offerings and custom created collections provide educators with the tools to support literacy in PreK to High School classrooms. We specialize in matching books to readers at all levels, and are committed to "Make it Easy" for our customers by offering the best books at the best prices. Each of our Classroom Libraries are built by a literacy specialist to support balanced literacy instruction and are an integral part of a literacy-rich environment. Our Classroom Libraries and materials support independent reading, partner reading, content area instruction, book discussions, and much more.

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- No, we don't have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (35 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: Monthly
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: give-away promotions, featured catalog pages

CrossCan Educational Services

12 Court Street St. Catharines, Ontario L2R 4R4 Canada http://www.crosscaneducation.com

Marketing Contact

Lisa Maisonneuve Direct Phone: 800-251-0918 | Cell Phone: 905-931-3866 | Email: lisam@crosscaneducation.com

Book Buyer

Lisa Maisonneuve Direct Phone: 800-251-0918 | Cell Phone: 905-931-3866 | Email: lisam@crosscaneducation.com

eBook Digital Contact

Sean Charlebois Direct Phone: 800-251-0918 | Cell Phone: 800-251-0918 | Email: seanc@crosscaneducation.com

Sales Contact

Lisa Maisonneuve Direct Phone: 800-251-0918 | Cell Phone: 905-931-3866 | Email: lisam@crosscaneducaton.com

About CrossCan Educational Services

CrossCan Educational Services is a Canadian supplier of educational and children's nonfiction and fiction library books, classroom paperbacks, and digital products (eBooks, interactive books, and databases) in English, French, Spanish, and other languages, for grades PreK-12. Founded in 2012, CrossCan currently supplies over 5,000 new print titles annually from more than 30 publishing lines, as well as over 100,000 digital titles, to schools, public libraries, and bookstores across Canada.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (4 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: N/A
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc

1455 W. Morena Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 United States http://deebooks.com

Marketing Contact

Edye Delaney Direct Phone: 800-755-5557 | Cell Phone: 619-980-5415 | Email: edye@deebooks.com

Book Buyer

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Edye Delaney Direct Phone: 800-788-5557 | Cell Phone: 619-980-5415 | Email: edye@deebooks.com

About Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc

Delaney has been serving schools and public Libraries for over 20 years with an excellent reputation for service and satisfaction. We represent over 80 publishers, representing the best in the industry. Our experienced sales representatives provide their customers the convenience of local service. For School and Public Libraries we provide high quality, shelf-ready, non-fiction, fiction and curriculum based books for all age levels, Pre-K to Adult. Our curriculum resources are unmatched! We featured literacy solutions from the best publishers, and we specialize in designing custom Classroom Libraries, Leveled Bookrooms, and Literacy Centers. We carry thousands of paperback fiction and nonfiction titles at all reading levels. We are one of the largest distributors of Spanish language materials for both the classroom and library. We have fiction, nonfiction, authentic literature and popular trade titles to engage all readers.

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (45 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: 7/23 7/27, 2017
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: catalog advertising

Elephant Books (DBA Mrs. Nelson's Library

Services)

1650 W. Orange Grove Ave. Pomona, CA 91768 United States http://www.mrsnelsons.com

Marketing Contact

Patrick Nelson Direct Phone: 909-397-7820 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: pnelson@mrsnelsons.com

Book Buyer

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

About Elephant Books (DBA Mrs. Nelson's Library Services)

Mrs. Nelson's Library services is a wholesale book distributor and bindery for K-12 schools and government organizations. Our bindery offers reinforced prebound books and textbook rebinding services. Our sister company, Mrs. Nelson's Book Fair, offers school book fairs in Southern California as a fundraiser for PTA organizations, churches, and libraries.

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- No, the company does not have independent sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: Monthly
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: Catalog, email newsletter

Epic!

702 Marshall Street Suite 280 Redwood City, CA 94063 United States http://www.getepic.com

Marketing Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Book Buyer

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

eBook Digital Contact

Tim Ditlow Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: 203-984-9825 | Email: tim@getepic.com

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

About Epic!

Founded in 2014 and based in Redwood City, CA, Epic! is a premium content and learning platform for kids 12 and under and 2016 recipient of the American Association of School Librarians' Best App for Teaching and Learning and Best Website for Teaching and Learning. Epic! offers more than 20,000 e-books from leading publishers such as HarperCollins, Macmillan, Candlewick and National Geographic, and more than 1,500 educational videos from providers including Smithsonian Enterprises, Encyclopedia Britannica, and many others. Every piece of content on Epic's platform is selected by a team of children's content experts, and the company's personal recommendation algorithms help kids discover new books and topics they will love. Epic! was founded by Suren Markosian, founder of several successful technology startups, and Kevin Donahue, former YouTube, Google and Disney executive, with the support of top tier investors and veterans of the children's publishing industry.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- No, we don't have a company employed sales force
- No, the company does not have independent sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: no coop required

Follett School Solutions

1340 Ridgeview Drive McHenry, IL 60050 United States http://Follett.com

Marketing Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Book Buyer

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

About Follett School Solutions

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- No, the company does not have independent sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

Ingram Content Group

One Ingram Blvd LaVergne, TN 37086 United States http://www.ingramcontent.com

Marketing Contact

Stephanie Koehler Direct Phone: 615-213-5639 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: stephanie.koehler@Ingramcontent.com

Book Buyer

Diana Cary Direct Phone: 615-213-5214 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: diana.cary@ingramcontent.com

eBook Digital Contact

Rob Grindstaff Direct Phone: 615-213-5269 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: rob.grindstaff@ingramcontent.com

Sales Contact

Joyce Skokut Direct Phone: 615-213-5914 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: joyce.skokut@ingramcontent.com

About Ingram Content Group

Ingram Content Group is a trusted leader in providing comprehensive, global content distribution services to publishers, retailers, libraries and educational institutions.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: April, November
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

Lectorum Publications, Inc

205 Chubb Ave Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 United States http://www.lectorum.com

Marketing Contact

Marjorie Samper Direct Phone: 201-559-2227 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: msamper@lectorum.com

Book Buyer

Ileana Murillo Direct Phone: 201-559-2217 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: imurillo@lectorum.com

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Hilda Viskovic Direct Phone: 201-559-2240 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: hviskovic@lectorum.com

About Lectorum Publications, Inc

Lectorum Publications is the largest Spanish book distributor in the United States. For over 56 years we have been assisting administrators and teachers in selecting the best materials for the Dual Language, ESL and Bilingual Programs. Our collection development experts have been on staff for many years which has given us a deep understanding of what is needed in today's classrooms. We offer personalized service to teachers like customized book lists by theme, reading level, subject area, etc., and assistance in preparing their orders.

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- No, we don't have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (20 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: N/A
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: N/A

Library Sales, Inc. dba Sebco Books

2001 SW 31st Ave Pembroke Park, FL 33009 United States http://www.SebcoBooks.com

Marketing Contact

Rachel Collin Direct Phone: 954-985-9400 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: rachel@SebcoBooks.com

Book Buyer

Amy Wulwick Direct Phone: 954-985-9400 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: Amy@SebcoBooks.com

eBook Digital Contact

Danny Comer Direct Phone: 954-985-9400 | Cell Phone: 954-540-4150 | Email: Danny@SebcoBooks.com

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

About Library Sales, Inc. dba Sebco Books

Sebco Books is a family owned and operated national book distributor selling to schools and public libraries for over 30 years. Our sales representatives meet face to face with librarians showing all brand new titles. We own our and operate an e-book platform selling all multi-user ebooks.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (35 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: July
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: Sebco Email Newsletters, Authors at trade shows

Mackin

3505 County Road 42 West Burnsville, MN 55306 United States http://www.mackin.com

Marketing Contact

Troy Mikell Direct Phone: 952-895-9540 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: troy.mikell@mackin.com

Book Buyer

Stephanie Reierson Direct Phone: 952-895-9540 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: stephanie.reierson@mackin.com

eBook Digital Contact

Stephanie Reierson Direct Phone: 952-895-9540 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: stephanie.reierson@mackin.com

Sales Contact

Stephanie Reierson Direct Phone: 952-895-9540 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: stephanie.reierson@mackin.com

About Mackin

For more than 35 years, Mackin has provided library and classroom materials for grades PK-12. Known the world over for exemplary service and a stringent attention to detail, Mackin has access to more than 18,000 publishers and a collection of more than 2.5 million printed titles. Additionally, Mackin features a robust selection of more than 1.5 million digital titles including eBooks, audio books, databases and video resources available through their free, state-of-the-art digital resource management system, MackinVIA. This highly sought-after eResource management tool has been awarded distinctive awards including Best of Show at ISTE and Awards of Excellence by Tech & Learning in both 2015 and 2016. Today, MackinVIA is found in thousands of schools and accessed by nearly nine million students around the world. For more information, visit www.mackin.com or call 800-245-9540.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (24 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: On-going
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: We have a robust and varied marketing program that caters to meet the needs of any budget.

Media Source, Inc./ Junior Library Guild

7858 Industrial Parkway Plain City, OH 43064 United States http://www.mediasourceinc.net/

Marketing Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Book Buyer

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

About Media Source, Inc./ Junior Library Guild

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- No, the company does not have independent sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

OverDrive

1 OverDrive Way Cleveland, OH 44125 United States http://www.OverDrive.com

Marketing Contact

Lauren Cannavino Direct Phone: 216-573-6886 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: lcannavino@overdrive.com

Book Buyer

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email: collectionteam@overdrive.com

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email: pubinfo@overdrive.com

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email: sales@overdrive.com

About OverDrive

Expand your sales channels and earn additional revenue by adding your eBooks and audiobooks to OverDrive's global catalog. Sell to more than 34,000 libraries, schools and retailers, who serve millions of patrons and customers. With 30 years of experience, OverDrive is the leading digital distribution platform, helping publishers achieve their digital goals. OverDrive's support for all major devices, including iOS®, Android™, Chromebook™ and Kindle® (US only) and the industry's highest-rated app, makes our platform the most compatible service for end users. http://company.overdrive.com/publishers/

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

Perfection Learning Corporation

1000 North 2nd Avnue Logan, IA 51546 United States http://perfectionlearning.com

Marketing Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Book Buyer

Mary Totten Direct Phone: 712-644-3552 | Cell Phone: 402-618-5342 | Email: mtotten@perfectionlearning.com

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

About Perfection Learning Corporation

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- Yes, we invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising:

Perma-Bound

617 E Vandalia St Jacksonville, IL 62650 United States http://www.perma-bound.com

Marketing Contact

Kellie Schmidt Direct Phone: 217-291-1155 | Cell Phone: 309-642-0823 | Email: schmidtk@perma-bound.com

Book Buyer

Sandy Chapman Direct Phone: 217-291-1138 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: chapmans@perma-bound.com

eBook Digital Contact

Jenny Lutz Direct Phone: 217-291-1205 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: lutzj@perma-bound.com

Sales Contact

Jerry Mullen Direct Phone: 217-291-1109 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: jerrymullen@perma-bound.com

About Perma-Bound

Perma-Bound provides durable library-bound books, ebooks, and teaching materials to thousands of PreK - 12 schools and libraries throughout North America. With over 600,000 titles from more than 1,000 publishers, Perma-Bound offers strong title selection, comprehensive teaching materials, and a wide variety of educational software and electronic media.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- No, we don't have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (108 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: We will work with publishers to establish a customized cooperative marketing plan designed to meet established objectives for all parties involved.

The Booksource

1230 Macklind Ave Saint Louis, MO 63110 United States http://www.booksource.com

Marketing Contact

Andrew Richmond Direct Phone: 314-647-0600 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: arichmond@booksource.com

Book Buyer

Matt Mount Direct Phone: 314-647-0600 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: mmount@booksource.com

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Katy Hostman Direct Phone: 314-647-0600 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: khostman@booksource.com

About The Booksource

Booksource is a publisher wholesaler focused on engaged reading in the K-12 education market. We sell an extensive selection of individual titles as well as curate collections for classroom libraries. Customization is our specialty as we make it easy for educators to discover, build, organize, and implement books in their classroom.

- Yes, the company does distribute eBooks
- Yes, we do have a company employed sales force
- Yes, the company does have independence sales people (46 Representatives)
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings: Every two years in December/ January
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: Catalog or social medial promotion

Turtleback Books

1230 Macklind Avenue St. Louis, Missouri 63110 United States http://www.turtleback.com

Marketing Contact

Ciara Murphy Direct Phone: 800-458-8438 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: cmurphy@turtleback.com

Book Buyer

Jennifer Allen Direct Phone: 800-458-8438 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: jallen@turtleback.com

eBook Digital Contact

Direct Phone: -- | Cell Phone: -- | Email:

Sales Contact

Paul Yemm Direct Phone: 800-458-8438 | Cell Phone: -- | Email: pyemm@turtleback.com

About Turtleback Books

Turtleback Books is dedicated to providing our customers with the most popular titles in a high-quality hardcover library binding. Working directly with wholesalers and retailers, we offer a wide selection of titles for the demanding library and classroom environments. Turtleback guarantees its superior binding for the life of the book resulting in cost savings over time. Our products are guaranteed for workmanship and quality of materials for the life of the book. If at any time a book does not meet your expectation of quality, it will be replaced free of charge.

- No, the company does not distribute eBooks
- No, we don't have a company employed sales force
- No, the company does not have independent sales people
- Approximate Dates of sales meetings:
- No, we don't invite publishers to sales meetings
- Perferred Use of Cooperative Advertising: